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RFP No. 1-13-C185 
Executive Search Services for Vice President of Public Safety 

For the 
Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority 

 
Questions and Answers 
 
Notice: Questions may have been edited for clarity and relevance. 
 

1. Evaluation Criteria #1 Past Performance requests 3 or more recent companies for which similar 
searches were performed. Could you please let us know if not having 3 previous companies we 
have done similar searches for will disqualify our proposal?   

 
Answer:  Not having done similar searches for at least 3 companies will not necessarily 
disqualify an Offeror; however, it may result a lower score than those Offerors who have 
had such experience. 
 

2. What is the salary range and total estimated compensation for the position? 
 
Answer:  The salary is $200,000 plus.  In determining total compensation, the Airports 
Authority adds approximately 35% to the base pay for this type and level of position.  
Reference Amendment No. One (0001). 

 
3. Why is position open? Expansion, replacement?  
 

Answer:  The position is open based on the retirement of the previous incumbent at year-
end. 

 
4. What is the current salary for this position? 
 

Answer:  See answer to question #2. 
 
5. How long has this position been open? 
 

Answer:  This is the first attempt to fill this position, which will be vacant at year-end. 
 

6. What is the total estimated compensation for this position? 
 
Answer:  See answer to question #2. 
 

7. Does the position require any type of clearance? 
 
Answer:  The candidate will require an Airports Authority clearance after he/she receives a 
Conditional Offer. 
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8. What is the required number of years experience in the specialty? 
 
Answer:  Ten years of progressively responsible experience in public safety that includes 
substantive work in the range of the job duties are required.  The ten years must include: 

 
a)  Two years of experience as a manager in law enforcement at the first-level of 

management (or higher), and 
b)  Specialized experience in public safety. 

 
In addition, the successful candidate must have the ability to become a sworn police 
officer in the Commonwealth of Virginia within 90 days of placement. Reference 
Amendment No. One (0001). 
 

9. What are the educational requirements for this position? 
 
Answer:  A Master’s Degree with concentration in law enforcement, business 
administration, public administration, or a related field that included specialized education 
providing a strong foundation for successful performance of the job duties is required.  (A 
Bachelor’s Degree in any field providing a strong foundation for success in the job duties 
plus a combination of two years of additional education, experience or training may be 
substituted for the Master’s Degree).  Reference Amendment No. One (0001). 


